Notice of Public Hearing
Town of Hamilton Zoning Board of Appeals

A Public Hearing will be held on Wednesday, April 5, 2022, at 577 Bay Road, Hamilton, MA, Town Hall,
Memorial Room, and via Zoom, to commence at 7:00 p.m., for the Special Permit Application for the
property owned by Nicole Gray & K. William Miller, located at 255 Woodbury Street, Assessor's Map
58, lot 20. Applicant is seeking approval to construct an accessory apartment - Zoning Bylaw 3.6:
Accessory Apartment. A copy of the complete application is available for review in the Building
Department during the regular hours of operation of the Town Hall.

William Bowler, Chair



TOWN OF HAMILTON
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

REQUEST FOR FINDINGS OF FACT
PERMIT OR SPECIAL PERMIT

Date Submitted: 2/ Z 8/ 23
Nldfic;/@ 61/7&(?
Applicant Name: K. Willieun M ller

Applicant Address: 25 Vl“"c“%u’b\ &L, §. Harm /{Dﬂ, Ma ol1g2

State nature of and location for which Permjt or Special Permit is sought:
Location: 285 Weadbugy St §. Hami lfon, Ma 61482

Netwie: Create mowve liVing Space for {u lyf Rebugld existing access
Cf;mﬁrf%mmf; for %fwlv t?s'e,-,o " 7/ uo{ t c'rj

State how or why the proposed use would be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of
the Zoning By-Law:

The By-law Secks

"/6 X paunc H U Sivm ;9. . i - i ' Ui
inis dgﬁs Just +hat, P Hoas 9 ek within Hamifon

State how or why the specific site is an appropriate location for such use:

The house IS d/Yfaﬂ(,&j existing « The acce ssory av,oah‘/mwﬂ(,
Was  pure- €)cl‘64'7'03 wheit we moved (1 . Granting this ' poconik

Wi {{ f\&k\m no m.pac-{— on  the S;L\f’ratvbmcﬂvlﬂ €NV oy et .

State whether the specific site has adequate public sewerage and water facilities or suitable soil
for an on lot sewerage and water systems:

Exi s/f”mﬁ S/\/S-i—-@m :

State how or why the use as developed will not adversely affect the neighborhood:

The houge a/wa()lf} %158 and will not Change, o +he
oufside., I

State why there will not be a nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians using the
following streets for the purpose of this permit:

Streets: %'4 codbuiy \&

Al work. Pﬂrﬁgvmfd wi ] b{ Carr{é&{ ot in @

P r O-Fegg io—‘y\a() mocnin-eir,




fee, 22423

TOWN OF HAMILTON \'PCMA» 375
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS M5 Pt

APPLICATION FOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS HEARING
To be completed by all Applicants

Date Submitted: 22 9’/2—3

. Nichele (ﬂﬂ-"' qAs-8§ -5342
Applicant Name: K, w/;[, am IUh ”f,"f Phone: gvg -35i0 “15i1

Applicant Address: 255 bdoac“@uLMj St. South  Hheumi Hen, MA 61982

Applicant respectfully petitions the Board of Appeal for the following:

That he/she is seeking (check all that apply):
OVariance: (State Type)
[ClExtension or Alteration of a Non-Conforming Use, Structure, or Lot
[Site Plan Review
[OJAbbreviated Site Plan Review
IBS(pecial Permit: (State Type) Access ory Ap‘l'. Byla oY) S &
[JAppeal of Decision of the Building Inspector
[Conversion for Temporary Living Area
[JComprehensive Permit
COther:

Address of Property if different from Applicant Address above:

Owner of property if different from Applicant noted above:
Note: If not the owner of the property, applicant must provide proof they are either the holder of a written option to
purchase the property (or) verification they have authority to act on behalf of the owner of the property.

Zoning District: R A
Existing Lot Size: V O, cp0 S

State Briefly what structures are on the property:
[ Rajsed Ranch

State in detail what the petitioner desires to do at said subject property: i 1[_.
Rebuild_ lower [€ved *@Xf%fj actesory  opartments

State whether any petition as to the said premises has been submitted to this Board within the last five years. If so,
give details:

0 &

State if any Building Permit has been granted to said premises within the past two years. If yes, give details:

No~e

Al ey —
Signed:

Address: 258 HOOE,M (Pf-
S. hami Hon, Ma_olisz
Phone: 475 - §9-5342 or 978-5/0 ~15(7

Nigreg 2556 g nncdi [« cesrne
61'1//224/‘7@ﬁmcu'l cCOM




State how and what adequate and appropriate facilities will be provided for the proposed use:

Signed:@ M—-—\
Address;_ 255 wvocibcbrf\j &L
S Hpinillon, MH o198z

Phone: 778-$9-5342 s+ §75- §10 ~isl7
nifg Vz‘qj 255@ g‘/mw",xcowu_
bill122419@g s [ come




APPLICATION CHECK SHEET
HAMILTON ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

SPECIAL PERMIT

8 copies of all Materials. Refer to Instruction Sheet.

Section of the Zoning By-Law covering desired Board action(s) A Cc—@SSij /’LPL 3o

Special Permit Requested. Check all that apply.
District: Type Use:

pResidential District w. _Respdentisl

0 Business District

a Conservancy District

a Elder Housing District

0 Groundwater Protection Overlay

a Telecommunications

0O000O0D

o Other. Specify.

Time Period Granted for Permit:
0 Temporary Additional Living Area: 4 years
a -Adult Entertainment Uses: 1 year
‘ﬁf Special permit will lapse after 1 year if substantial use or construction has not
commenced except for good cause.

Visual Materials Required:
0 Submit at a minimum materials required for Site Plan Review
o Refer to Specific Sections of the By-Law for additional information regarding each
district '

Board Reviews Required other than ZBA:
a Elder Housing District: Requires Planning Board approval
0 Residential District — Golf, tennis, swimming, riding, polo, skiing, skating, all other

athletic and recreational activities/special events — where charges or admission fees are

required: Requires Board of Selectmen approval



amy.bottomley.cavilla Feb 25 & e
to me v

To Whom It May Concern (Planning Board):

We would like to voice our support for the Millers and
Grays to change the zoning at 255 Woodbury Street
to include an accessory apartment. We understand
that the exterior facade and footprint of the dwelling
will not change.

They are model neighbors who have worked
exceptionally hard over the past several years to
beautify and renovate their property. Tragically, their
beloved family home was consumed by fire last
summer. We look forward to their return once the
rebuild is finished and know that an accessory
apartment will allow the extended family to remain
together.

Thank you for your consideration,
Robert and Amy Cavilla

233 Woodbury Street
South Hamilton, MA 01982






e

ol

Somsmmas

P

y
-

»
o

b

|
CErTT

‘s

N
;\ie

S

by

~
LRC

%{- Zk}l 2



February 28, 2023 Map 58, Lot 20

TOWN OF HAMILTON

Zoning Board of Appeals
CERTIFICATE OF PARTIES IN INTEREST

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 11, the
undersigned Assessor of the Town of Hamilton, hereby certifies that the
names and addresses appearing on the list appended hereto are those of
the:

(a) abutters 100’
(b) owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way

X (c) owners of land within 300" of the property line of the property at:

255 Woodbury St

So. Hamilton

Dated February 28, 2023

Prepared by Assessor's Office of the Town of Hamilton.

Jane Dooley

Assistant Assessor




300 feet Abutters List Report

Hamilton, MA
February 28, 2023

Subject Property:

Parcel Number: 58-0020 Mailing Address: DUPUIS-MILLER NICHOLE & KENNET
CAMA Number:  58-000-0020 255 WOODBURY ST

Property Address: 255 WOODBURY ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Abutters:

Parcel Number: 58-0016 Mailing Address: LOPILATO ROBERT JANE E
CAMA Number: ~ 58-000-0016 251 BRIDGE ST

Property Address: 251 BRIDGE ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: ~ 58-0017 "Mailing Address: RUSSO BRIAN E EMILY TURNER
CAMA Number:  58-000-0017 RUSSO

Property Address: 249 BRIDGE ST 249 BRIDGE ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  58-0018 Mailing Address: DAVIS TIMOTHY K LISA M
CAMA Number: ~ 58-000-0018 265 WOODBURY ST

Property Address: 265 WOODBURY ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 58-0019 Mailing Address: CAVILLA ROBERT C AMY BOTTOMLEY
CAMA Number: ~ 58-000-0019 CAVILLA

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

233 WOODBURY ST

58-0022
58-000-0022

233 WOODBURY ST
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

GINGRICH BRUCE F JR SUSAN A TE
51 GREENBROOK RD

Property Address: 51 GREENBROOK RD SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  58-0023  Mailing Address: WAINWRIGHT ANDREW S NATALIAK
CAMA Number: ~ 58-000-0023 45 GREENBROOK RD

Property Address: 45 GREENBROOK RD SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  58-0024 Mailing Address: THE MARY C HAMILTON 2009 TRUST
CAMA Number:  58-000-0024 37 GREENBROOK RD

Property Address: 37 GREENBROOK RD SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: ~ 58-0025 ‘Mailing Address: GALE DONNAC
CAMA Number: ~ 58-000-0025 29 GREENBROOK RD

Property Address: 29 GREENBROOK RD SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 58-0045  Mailing Address: RENNICKS DIANEM

CAMA Number:  58-000-0045 225 WOODBURY ST

Property Address: 225 WOODBURY ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  64-0006 ~ Mailing Address: GORDON-CONWELL THEO SEMINC
CAMA Number: 64-000-0005 130 ESSEX ST

Property Address: 130 ESSEX ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Torhrodsgivg
www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAl Technologies are not responsible
2/28/2023  for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with Page 1 of 1

regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA



CAVILLA ROBERT C

AMY BOTTOMLEY CAVILLA
233 WOODBURY ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

DAVIS TIMOTHY K

LISAM

265 WOODBURY ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

GALE DONNA C
29 GREENBROOK RD
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

GINGRICH BRUCE F JR
SUSAN ATE

51 GREENBROOK RD

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

GORDON-CONWELL THEO SEM |

130 ESSEX ST
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

LOPILATO ROBERT

JANE E

251 BRIDGE ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

RENNICKS DIANE M
225 WOODBURY ST
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

RUSSO BRIAN E

EMILY TURNER RUSSO

249 BRIDGE ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

THE MARY C HAMILTON 2009
37 GREENBROOK RD
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

WAINWRIGHT ANDREW S
NATALIA K

45 GREENBROOK RD

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982



EIHE SaLeM NEWS

REQUEST FOR LEGAL NOTICE

I understand that by singing this form, | am agreeing to the cost of the legal notice to be published in the
newspaper.

Payment is required at the time of the legal notice being received by the city and before it is published
in the newspaper.

Please make checks payable to THE SALEM NEWS and mail to:

The Salem News
Attn: Legal Notice
300 Rosewood Drive
Suite 107

Danvers, MA 01923

978-675-2710
snlegals@northofboston.com
Prepaid cost required to run: $260 per day

***Important: Average legal notice costs are estimated; customer will be refunded if the legal is less
than the deposit amount.

Check # (attach check)
Credit Card — please call our legal notice clerk at 978-338-2512.

If payment is not received, the legal notice will be cancelled.

/l/h’ﬂ"é /gécotd"""

(Lo ——

i '
Signed Applicant/Authorized Agent

seint ame: Michale Gia, ol K. Wl Miller
Address: _285 \doocﬂmfu e

S Mumillpn  ME oldez
Phone: 97K -€0,9-5342 o 91¢-510-1517

Date:




Notice of Public Hearing - Town of Hamilton Zoning Board of Appeals

A Public Hearing will be held on Wednesday, April 5, 2023, at 577 Bay Road, Hamilton, MA, Town Hall,
Memorial Room, & via Zoom, to commence at 7:00 PM. The application is for the property owned by
Sara & Douglas Cook, located at 11 Rust Street, Assessor's Map 55, Lot 168. Applicant is seeking a
Finding under Bylaw 5.3.4.5 in order to create a full second floor of living area, add a front porch and a
bay window. A copy of the complete application is available for review in the Building Department
during the regular hours of operation of the Town Hall.

William Bowler, Chair






Kece 3-3-27
(Ok(/é' $7§£(56~j

TOWN OF HAMILTON
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS HEARING
To be completed by all Applicants

Date Submitted: 3 “3 - 2\3
Applicant Name: 9(,”“ ZI Dwﬂmg Phone: }(1 . Lfn - 055 g
Applicant Address: Cm ‘4 H R.\)S“/ Qf 6 HK‘MI\{Z’V\

Applicant respectfully petitions the Board of Appeal for the following:

That he/she is seeking (check all that apply):

OVariance: (State Type)
xtension or Alteration of a Non-Conforming Use, Structure, or Lot l,l W
[ISite Plan Review ;

CJAbbreviated Site Plan Review \5,‘ 5 LF ( .
[OSpecial Permit: (State Type) 5 d g -
[CJAppeal of Decision of the Building Inspector
CIConversion for Temporary Living Area
[JComprehensive Permit
[OOther:
Address of Property if different from Applicant Address above:
Owner of property if different from Applicant noted above:
Note: If not the owner of the property, applicant must provide proof they are either the holder of a written option to
purchase the property (or) verification they have authority to act on behalf of the owner of the property.

Zoning District:

Existing Lot Size: L‘,O'O %f/]‘ﬁ"
State Briefly what structures are on the property: Q) V\jl'( “F oam ‘(/’ h WS{)) S h/é éQ
State in detail what the petitioner desires to do at said subject property: )
We would Uke o enovate. $he exis Wl pauctiak
seo0d €y B a Ol serd flove. And add a {ass perci.

State whether any petition as to the said premises has been submitted to this Board within the last five years. If so,
give details:

no

State if any Building Permit has been granted to said premises within the past two years. If yes, give details:

no

Signed:

i QUST S
S Hamilton MG 1482
e A2 053
fulleclipse 28 @gmail.com




TOWN OF HAMILTON
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

REQUEST FOR FINDINGS OF FACT
EXTENSION OR ALTERATION OF A NON-CONFORMING USE

Date Submitted: MC{(C\/'\ % 2023
Applicant Name: 4(1 (G and| DU\)@U(S (oo 1<
Non-Conforming Property Located at: 1\ ‘R\)S“\r Shreo -

Note the Existing Non-Conformity (check all that apply):
@ Lot Size
®” Front Yard Setback
&/ Side Yard Setback
& Rear Yard Setback

a,m Lot Coverage
Q Property/Building Use
a Other:

Will the proposed extension or alteration meet current zoning requirements:
a Yes
No: State non-compliance of extension/alteration

Same et Non-con vmi‘%] as éxi‘s)}iv;
HQKSY\'\” OE nohn side of \hovse will 1n %
Will the proposed extension or alteration further encroach on the existing non-conformity
O Yes: State further encroachment

!'Q/No

Applicant shall state that the extension or alteration reflects the nature and purpose of the previous use
(or) that the extension or alteration is no different in kind in its effect on the neighborhood as compared
with the previous use, for the following reasons:

LEF a K 6Bl
“D\PES

No c‘ﬂcm%a W OSe_

Applicant shall state that the extension or alteration will not be substantially more detrimental to the
neighborhood than the existing non-conforming use or structure for the following reasons:

S lar Ao ngv\bmm> 6@@@%}@5? ned dethrimeaYak

Signied: Q/

Address: l\\J&\&S’\ &*‘s
S Bamen Q619572
Phone: jr%\ - L\:}‘Z' 0 553




Petition for Finding

Submitted by Sara and Douglas Cook
11 Rust St, Hamilton MA 01982
(781) 472-0533

To the Zoning Board of Appeals:

We would like to renovate our 3-bedroom, single family home at 11 Rust Street. This
parcel (# 168 on map 55) is a non-conforming lot of approximately 4,010.6 s.f. with one house
and a small garden shed.

Our proposed plan calls for expanding the existing second floor of the house, adding a
bathroom, and a small front porch. Other than the front porch and a bay window on the front
side of the house, the footprint of the house would not change. Our existing back deck will be
demolished.

Due to the proximity of the house to the lot lines shared with our neighbors at 15 Rust
St and 156 Willow St, we are requesting a finding in order to apply for a building permit to
renovate the house. The setback from the street, although it is also non-conforming, will not
require a finding. This is because our smallest setback with respect to Rust Street is still larger
than the average setback of our neighbors on either side. The relevant plot plans (to scale) are

attached, which demonstrate the neighbors’ setbacks.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Sara Cook

Douglas Cook



REQUEST FOR LEGAL NOTICE

| understand that by singing this form, | am agreeing to the cost of the legal notice to be published in the
newspaper.

Payment is required at the time of the legal notice being received by the city and before it is published
in the newspaper.

Please make checks payable to THE SALEM NEWS and mail to:

The Salem News
Attn: Legal Notice
300 Rosewood Drive
Suite 107

Danvers, MA 01923

978-675-2710
snlegals@northofboston.com
Prepaid cost required to run: $260 per day

***|mportant: Average legal notice costs are estimated; customer will be refunded if the legal is less
than the deposit amount.

Check # (attach check)
Credit Card — please call our legal notice clerk at 978-338-2512.

If payment is not received, the legal notice will be cancelled.

Signed Applicant/Authorized Agent

Print Name: SOLVO\ G COO'L
Address: “ Q"LQ 6{'

S Hoamttun WMy OAKZ
Phone: j&l LI:’JZ’ 06%2
Date: MU‘\F 3, 2025




ABGIEs  SET/BAUS
159057 4,

o
SEPTIC "™\
TANK i

/7

REFERENCES:

LOCUS DEED: BK. 36844 PG. 320
ASSESSORS MAP 55 PARCEL 168
SEPTIC DATA FROM TITLE 5 INSPECTION
FORM BY D.F. CLARK, 8/16/18.

o 20" 40 60"

o ™ g —

o \
/5 (o]0t ST \\\%V_\.\\
)
A _ _
1 i AVz
.\ w n/f &MVQ

\,/ L PIPE ! MAURICE A* /§

N | 12 HAMILTON AVE. X VM« \N

2NN , et S Dts

0;0/. ! 0.
\ .00./ : 7
J P / &
/ - Rog. ; Y
; FAS
& .00
7/
@/ ‘. \\ ' \n
/ BROOKS _ n
! . 15 RUST ST. y /& _ n@%%mmﬁ mw TIGHE
P 5 o, —

PLOT PLAN
11 RUST STREET
HAMILTON, MA

LAND OF

DOUG & SARA COOK

KANE LAND SURVEYORS
72 HAMILTON AVENUE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA

SCALE: 1"=20" JULY 23, 2018

10-5



/ | NF RYERSON

| -

80.0°

~

RUST sT.

A6

“Job No.8R5447

v

‘NF HARRIDAN

[73.0 "

/] / \"o\ Y 1
. A [ j/f" / m\)ﬁ’
\ |27 | i
Y J ! )
—- ., 8L07 -
CWILLOW ST .

P

This plan was not prepared from an instrument
survey. Offsets and distances shown should not
be used to establish property lines.

This plan is Intended for mortgage. purposes

only. - 7

| certify that the structure _S__shown on this
Plan _WERF. in conformance with the zoning
setbacks In effect at the time of construction.

| certify that the parcel shownis _NCQT
located within a flood hazard area as depicted
on FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Maps for
Community No: __ 250084

'MORTGAGE LOAN INSPECTION

LOCATION: __156 WIIIOW ST
""’H&MIJOI\L' MA

SCALE:_L =40 DATE:2-11-6R

REGISTRY._SO ‘FSSEX |

TITLE REFERENCE<BK: 5279 PG :775
PLAN REFERENGE:_N/A

-

COREY & DONAHUE. INC.
Engineers & Surveyors
198 Cambridge Road, Woburn, MA 0] 801




Current

South
Elevation

4




The South side faces the street

73"

GENERAL NOTES

1. Drawings are not 1o bo scaled for
aimansicns or lacalions.

2. Interior wall studs are 10 be 2x 4 studs
wlhy 172° FC GWB each sida,
unlesz olharwise noled on drawings.

3. The Contractor shall natdy he

venily all dimanslons al tho job sile.

4. All work snall comply with all cocus
curreatty in alfect lor the .
Cammanwealih of Massachuselis; mcluding
Buliding, Electical, Firo, Mechanica), Energy,
and Plumbing Codes. And e Zaning
Bylans lor tho Town of TOPSFIELD MA

5. Quidlty Assurance, Comply with govarning
codes and tegulations.

6. HVAC Work. GC 1o provide HVAC
cosigbuld sarvices. Provian all lems
nucessary for u progtrly slzed and cparaling
ayslom, maoling all applcable codsa.

7. Plumbing, GC to provida Dosign:Bulld
plutrbing conlrazior. Pravide all ilems
fecessary (o a preperly operaling system,
moaling all ngplicably codes.

Plummbar 1o conaoct lo exisling systoms,

8. Eloctrical work. GC 1o provite Design? Bulld
elecincal conlracior. Provdo all lloms.
necessary [or a propuily operaling syslom.
mealing all upplcably codas,

9, All Smoke Delectors and Carbon Monoxida
Doleclors 1o bo hwrdwired and
upgradod 1o moot al apphcabio codes.
Smako Delectars 1o o Inalallod in cailings,

10. Conlracter to providu Fes Chock and the
Mass WFCM Checklist Documentalion
as required lor permilling.

Cook

Residence

11 Rust Street
South Hamilton MA

86"

Cusign Archilact:

Robert May, Architecl
34 Lakemans Lane
Ipswich MA 01938
978.356.5175:

General Contraclor:

REV | paTe 7 FEB 2023

CHECKED SCALE 14" =1-0"

Proposed South
Front Elevation

Ad

COPYRIGHT 2021 BOB MAY ARCHITECT



e o ST

o N
b s <

g . D
& oo
et g
(@)

= =




\@N@ QQWM\O - _,&,@ﬂ/l&,,om{v

The east side of the house is 2' from the property boundary

A

VENTING SKYLIGHTS
VELUX VSE CO1

SCONCE ABOVE DOOR,
\i UNDER PORCH EAVE
12

GENERAL NOTES

1. Drawags ara £t ta e sealod for
dimensions o iacalions,

2. Inletlor wad sluds are o bo 2 x 4 siuds
wilh 1/2° FC GWE each sice,
unless olherwise noled an drawings.

3. The Caniractor shall not
Architect In the oven
bullding condilions a
wilh those indicated o I
Usa oxparonced workmen.

The Conbraclor shall te responsible (o
verly all dimansions 3t the job silo.

ca
ha cravinga.

4. All work shall campiy with all codas.

currenlly in alloct for the

Commonwoallh of Massachugalls: including
Bullding, Cloctrical, Fire, Machanical, Energy.
and Plumbing Codes. And tho Zoni

Bylaws lor tho Town ¢f TOPSFIELD MA.

5. Quallly Asaurance. Comply with gaverning
codes and regulations.

8. MVAC Work. GC 1o provids HVAC
doslgnibuild servicou. h:uma- u__m_sa_-
necussary lor a propetly ized and operaling
sysiom, mosling all applicable codes.

7. Plumbing. GC10 provwe DesigniSulld
plumbing coniractor. Provada all itams
necessary for o preperly operating system,
maating all upplicabia cocos.

Plumber 1o ccnnoct lo exisling systems.

8. Eloctrical work. GC 1o provide Design? Buig
aloctnical centracior. Provido all ilems
necossary for o prcpetty operating systum,
megling all applicabla codes.

9. Al Smoke Delectors and Carbon Menoxide
Detoctors 1o be hardwired and
upgradad 1o meet all icable codes.
Smoko Datoctors o ba [nstalied in coiiags.

10. Conlractor Lo provide Res Check and the
Mazs WFCM Ghocklrst Dacumontaticn
as 1equired for germilting.

Cook

Residence

11 Rust Street
South Hamilton MA

Design Archituct:

Robert May, Architect
34 Lakemans Lane
Ipswich MA 01938
978.356.5175

General Contractor:

REV | DATE 7 FEB 2023

Proposed East
Elevation

SCALE _1/4° = 10"

A7

COPYRIGHT 2021 BOB MAY ARCHITECYT




GENERAL NOTES

1. Drawings are not fo bo scalad for
dimensions or localons.

2. Interior wall studs are o be 2x 4 studs
with 1/2* FC GWB each slde,
unloss otherwise noled on drawings.

3. Tho Contractor shall nolity the
Architact In the ovant that sito or
bullding conditions aro at varlanco
with thoge Indicated on tho drawings.
Usa oxperioncod workman.

The Contractor shall ba resy loto
varify all dimenalona at the job sila.

..!_gn_.-__ an_w.g___a__onn&
curronlly In effoct for the
‘Commonwaealth of Messachuselis; including
Bullding, Electrical, Firo, Mochanical, Encrgy,
and Plumbing Codes. And tho Zoniny
Bylows for tho Town of TOPSFIELD

PD:L.)E:B:S.OE:{.:Q;BE
Sa-neaa regulations. ey n. W

8. HVAC Work, GC to provido HVAC
a.n_a:g-n ul_sn.u..—v_d«._no Eﬂ—!:u 5
nocossary for a proparly sized and operal
‘syalem, mooling all -uv«_onz- Enuﬁ J

7. Plumbing. GC lo provido ulld
plumbing contractor. Provido all ilems
nocessary for a properly operating system,
meoeling all apj lo codes.

Plumbor fo connect lo existing systoms.

8. Eloclrical work. GC o pravide Design/ Bulld
olectrical ow:...-nua w_ac_ae _d-h _B.mu\.
nacessary for a propor ‘system,
maling 3 applasio codos, T

9. All Smoka Dalectors and Carbon Monoxide
Doleclors to bo hardwired and

— upgraded 1o moot all applicablo codes.
“ mw_nu.s Detectors 1o u-nensﬂ__-n In cellings.
10. Contractor to provide Ras Chock and the

Mass WFCM Checilist Documontation
as rogulred for permitling.

Cook

Residence
11 Rust Street  *
South Hamilton MA
Dosign Architact:
Robert May, Architect

- —— 34 Lakemans Lane
Ipswich MA 01938
978.356.5175

General Contraclor:

3-0" BRACKETS ———]

L

S

REV | DATE 8 FEB 2023

SCALE 14'=1'0"

Proposed North
Rear Elevation

17-10" \

1 I

: BULKHEAD !

! LOCATION TO !

1 W‘m_u/_\m__wmm_m_u 1
- - - A6
[ o o i € ) (0 o iy e e W) o e £ ) 4N e T T i R (1 b o ome i | sy o o ] ), o Sl (G o, e o i e T it -

COPYRIGHT 2021 BOB MAY ARCHITECT




GENERAL NOTES

1. Drawings aro not 1o be scaled tor
dimensions or localions.

2. Interior wall studs are lo be 2x 4 studs
wilh 172" FC GWB each side,
unloss olharwise noled on drawings.

3. The Contractor shall notity the
Architect In the evont that site or
building conditions are at varlance
with thoga Indicated on tho drawings.
Usa exparlonced workmen.

The Contractor shal be fesponsible to
vetlly all dimengions al the Job site.

4. Al work shall comply with all codes.
curronlly n v tho
Commonwa: Mossachusetts; Including
Buliding, El Fire, Mechanical, Energy,
and Plumbing Cedes. And the Zoning
Bylaws for the Town of TOPSFIELD MA.

5. Qualty Assurance. Commply with governiy
Godes and reguiatons, s

6. HVAC Work. GC to provido HVAC
dosign/uild services. Provide all items.
necessary for a praperly sized and operaling
syslem, mooling all applicable codes.

7. Plumbing. GC lo provide Dasign/Bulld
plumbing nﬂ:_gu—. “355._ J.._"_s_mngn—
nocessary for a propery operating system,
aau__uoﬂ_ %E.Pwﬂ oy
Plumber lo connect 10 exisling systems.

8. Elocirical work. GC lo pravide Design/ Bulld
olectrical contractor, Provido all toms
necessary fora wana% operating syslem,
meling all applicable codes.

9. All Smoke Delectors and Carbon Monoxido
Doleciors Io bo hardwired and
yparaded 1o moat ol applicablo codoz,
‘Smoke Defectars 1o be (nstalled in calings.

10. Coniractor to provide Ros Chock and th
Mass WFCM Checklist Documentation
as roquired for permiling.

Cook

Residence
11 Rust Street
South Hamilton MA

Dosign Architact:
Robert May, Architect

34 Lakemans Lane
Ipswich MA 01938
978.356.5175

General Contractor:

REV [ oaTE o FEB2023

SCALE 14" =1'-0"

Proposed West
Elevation

A5

COPYRIGHT 2021 BOB MAY ARCHITECT




mﬂﬁmﬁ.g Floov Pas

_

FIRST FLOOR

SECOND FLOOR

i1

F | r—ﬁ




50" - GENERAL NOTES
17-10"

1. Drawings are not to bo scaled lor
dimonsions or locallons,

L
l 47 2. Interior wall studs aro 1o be 2 x 4 studs
i) wilh 172" FC GWB oach slde,
unless otharwisa nolod on drawings.

g L 4 | 4-4

%4

(=}

@

N

—
ERER
N

o

@

N

3. Tho Contractor shall nollty tho
Architoct in the event that sita or
bullding canditions are at varlance

2 with (hoso indicated on tho drawinga.

= Usa experienced workmon.

o The Cantractar shall ba responsiblo ta

@ o vatlfy all dimansions at tho job slle.

~ 4. All work shall comply with all codes
-

lor tha

B
[
1
[

|
BOOT BENCH

5Lq"

36x80

L
i}
TW2032
?
5 991
1L
J
o
>
o]
o
aug"

Géi
|

10%-5 1/2"
% MUDROOM

Bullding, Electrical, Fire, A
and Plumbing Codas. And tho Zoning
Bylaws for tha Tawn of TOPSFIELD MA.

5. Quallly Assuranco. Comply with goveming
codes and regulations.

8. HVAC Work, GC to provide HVAC
dosign/build sorvices. Provide all llems.

OKS

system, meoling all applicable codes,

L.ﬁ‘ nocossary lor a proporly sized and operaling

7. Plumbing. GC lo provido Deslgn/Bulld

513"

.
Ht (2) 24x80

3-6" L 58" L 50" | 4 plumbing contractor, Provido all llems

necossary for a proparly operating sysiem,

4-103/4]

167"

Plumbor 1o connoct 1o exisling systams.

24 1/2"

8. Eloctrical work. GC lo provide

ﬁ BATH o meoling all applicablo codos.

2 = il 5 elactrical contractor. Provid
il 1+ it 1 T f—— necessary fof 8 proparly ope
I; il = L

= 3-0 12" 81" mooling all appllcable codos.

118" “ A 30x80 REF 9. All Smoke Dalectors and Carbon Monoxide

13R @ 7 3/4'
12T@ 10" ]

10. Contracior to provide Res Check and the
Mass WFCM Checklist Documentation
a3 roquired for pormitling.

6L4"
;\
'IL
f
|
s |0
-5
0 I
st
N
™
h
L
.
g
g
g
8
2
e
5
g,
a
%
&
5
i

3-6"
a
o
-
!

Cook

Residence
11 Rust Street
South Hamilton MA

112"

DINING :

11-6"

L

)
1]
i
|
k|
I
|
i

&

TW2432
1

2
1

up FLOORING

il ON-COMUBSTIBLE m bW
3-g" 6'-4 1/4"

Design Archilact:
Robert May, Architect

I
|
2
t
81
L
t
]

34 Lakemans Lane
Ipswich MA 01938
978.356.5175

5'-1 3/4"
5.1 3/41
£)

n
o
5

12k
I
1
U
1
(22l

TW2642 TW2642

General Contractor:

T T T
iF 1l 1F

36x80
77—\
g
.
)
3‘1
7}
.
l 1
15
s
i
810"

w .
ETREN 8 AN | e S <
O

e | s | s | D
1 1

TW2842

2 & | ™SI Morso 8142 woop sTOVE

1
|

175 3/4"
LIVING

9-10"

610"

REV [ oaTe sFeB2023

10411 1J2"

3]
10~11]

SCALE  1/4"=1-0"

PORCH _.

Proposed
First Floor Plan

L
At
TW2842
|

40" ote"

oLgr

o

216"

A1

ough
CR145
ongh

CR145

(3) TW2842
. TF i _

10-6"

A
-

COPYRIGHT 2021 BOB MAY ARCHITECT



17-10"
7-10" L 5-0"
}
TW26310
2 [
o
R
L
b 2 = .
™ = =
(=] oF
M/ BEDROOM #2 Q
91 1/2" L -6 1/2" Dy
. .
TW26310 B
R — i = o : ,m}
1jer ‘ packet HALF WALL —| _
E i m \ | ? 2
113r @ 7 314 E
12T @ 10" "
. | ~
E L | - SKYLIGHTS ABOVE
s - ISLOREH 4
z ICLG £
Bl 3 S L
5 | o] BEDROOM #3 _ - ) _
o —
HALF WALL
° 1 WITH GLASS
S8 _ ABOVE
o
=
a|F -
5 m.v <
® o
T - o
! = -
TWaes1o Spa e 2o 88 12" 2 &
37 2 .__. -6" 8-10 1/2" & ! 109" = 2
=T =
i S MASTER <
m w\ BEDROOM . a
A = - - =|- 2
- = Z ®
u z ;
F—
A =
g ] g
o 141 4/2" )
[ n-= *
1
[ g ey
TW26310 TW26310
9" | s | 79"
1 1
P

GENERAL NOTES

1. Drawings are ot to be scaled for
dimonsions or locations.

2. Interior wall studs are 1o bo 2x 4 studs
wilh 1/2" FC GWB each alda.
unless otharwiso noted on drawings.

3. Tho Coniractor shall nolily tho
Architoct In the ovant that site or
bullding conditions are at variance
wilh those Indicated on the drawings.
Usa oxporloncod workmon.

“The Conlractor shall bo responsiblo to
vorify all dimengions at tho job silo,

A.»._So*ng__ nn51< sE_a_qnnB
currently in offact for tho
Commonwaeall

5. Quallty Assuranca. Comply with goveming
codos and regulations.

6. HVAC Work. GC 1o provide HVAC
design/build services. Provide all ltems
necossary for a proporly sized and oporaling
syalom, mooling all applicabla codos.

7. Plumbing. GC to provido Doslgn/Build
plumbing contractor. Provido all floms
necegsary for a properly operating system,
meoling all applicable codos.

Plumbor 1o connect to existing systoms.

Pm_an___s_sc?mnsvas%nsa_.;me_n
oloctrical contractor. Provido all komns
nocossary for a proporly oparating systam,
meoling all applicablo codos.

9. All Smoke Delectors and Carbon Monoxide
Dotoclors to be hardwired and
upgradad to moet all applicabla codes.
Smoke Delectors to be installed In collings.

10. Contractor to provido Ros Chock and tho
Mass WFCM Checklist Documentation
as raquired for parmitling,

Cook

Residence

11 Rust Street
South Hamilton MA

Dasign Architoct:
Robert May, Architect

34 Lakemans Lane
Ipswich MA 01938
978.356.5175

General Contractor:

BrAUSSAM

| oaTe BFEB2023

CHECKED

Second Floor
Plan

A2

COPYRIGHT 2021 BOB MAY ARCHITECT

SCALE 14"=1-0" |




412 ﬁ

11/12

72

1112

1112

1112

4/12

412

1112

11/12

712

SKY
LIGHT

SKY
LIGHT

712

GENERAL NOTES

1. Drawings are nat to bo scaled lar
dimensicns or localiona.

2. Interior wall studs are 1o ba 2 % 4 siuds
with 1/2" FC GWB each sida.
unless otharwiso nolod on drawings.

3. The Conlraclor shall notify tho
Archlfoctin the evont that sile or

bullding condilions are at varlance

with those Indicated on tho drawings.

Uso oxperiencod warkmon.

The Cantractar shall be fesponsiblo to

vorify all dimanaions at the Job sita.

4. Allwork shall comply with all codes
curronlly in elfoct for tha
of Massachusa!

5. Quallly Assuranca. Comply wilh govaming
Goes and rogulations.

6. HVAC Wark. GC o provido HVAC
designvbuild sorvices. Provide all lloms

necessary lor a propery sized and operaling

syalern, meoling all applicable codes.

7. Plumbing. GC lo provide Desigrn/Build
plumbing contractor, Provide all llems
necessary for a properly operating system,
maeling all applicable codos.

Plumber 1o connect Io existing systems.

8. Elocirical work. GC lo provide Design/ Bulld
olectrical Q_:Edn_ux ﬂE(Ku_aM___ Itoms
nacessary for 2 proporly operating system,
meeling all applicable codas,

9. All Smoke Delectors and Carbon Monoxida
Deleclors lo be hardwired and

upgradod to moct all applicable codos.
Smoke Detectors 1o be installed in collings.

10. Cantracior 1o provide Res Check and the
Mass WFCM Checkiist Documentation
a6 raquired for parmilling.

Cook

Residence
11 Rust Street
South Hamilton MA

Dasign Architoct:
Robert May, Architect
34 Lakemans Lane
Ipswich MA 01938
978.356.5175

General Contractor:

REV [ oate 8 FeB 2023

CHECKED SCALE 14" =1'0"

Proposed
Roof Plan

412 ;\

A3

COPYRIGHT 2021 BOB MAY ARCHITECT



March 3, 2023 Map 55, Lot 168

TOWN OF HAMILTON

Zoning Board of Appeals
CERTIFICATE OF PARTIES IN INTEREST

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 11, the
undersigned Assessor of the Town of Hamilton, hereby certifies that the
names and addresses appearing on the list appended hereto are those of
the:

(a) abutters 100’
(b) owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way

X (c) owners of land within 300’ of the property line of the property at:

11 Rust St
So. Hamilton

Dated March 3, 2023

Prepared by Assessor's Office of the Town of Hamilton.

Jane Dooley

Assistant Assessor




Subject Property:

300 feet Abutters List Report

Hamilton, MA
March 03, 2023

Parcel Number: 55-0168 Mailing Address: COOK DOUGLAS SARA

CAMA Number: 55-000-0168 11 RUST ST

Property Address: 11 RUST ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Abutters: .

Parcel Number: 55-0132 Mailing Address: HAMILTON HOUSING AUTHORITY
CAMA Number: 55-000-0132 117 RAILROAD AV

Property Address: 121-129 RAILROAD AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: ~ 55-0133 Mailing Address: EVERSON MICHAEL M DOBRUSIN
CAMA Number:  55-000-0133 FALLYN E

Property Address:

113 RAILROAD AV

113 RAILROAD AV
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: 55-0134 Mailing Address POSTERNACK MICHAEL POSTERNACK
CAMA Number: 55-000-0134 JULIE
Property Address: 100 WILLOW ST 100 WILLOW ST
S HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: 55-0135 Mailing Address: WHITNEY TERESA L POPP DANIEL F
CAMA Number: 55-000-0135 116 WILLOW ST
Property Address: 116 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: 55-0136 Ma|l|ng Address: BELL ATLANTIC VERIZON NEW
CAMA Number: 55-000-0136 ENGLAND INC
Property Address: 125 WILLOW ST PO BOX 2749

Parcel Number: 55-0137 Mailing Address CRONIN DIANNA H

CAMA Number: 55-000-0137 136 WILLOW ST

Property Address: 136 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  55-0138 Mailing Address: HAGSTROM ANDERS G NICHOLEJ
CAMA Number: ~ 55-000-0138 8 RUST ST

Property Address: 8 RUST ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  55-0139 Mailing Address: DINSMOOR ROBERTS
CAMA Number:  55-000-0139 14 RUST ST

Property Address: 14 RUST ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 55-0140  Mailing Address: COYLE PATRICK M COYLE ABIGAILP
CAMA Number:  55-000-0140 16 RUST ST

Property Address: 16 RUST ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 55:0141  Mailing Address: HAMILTON HOUSING AUTHORITY
CAMA Number:  55-000-0141 121 RAILROAD AV

ADDISON, TX 75001

Property Address: 121 RAILROAD AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAl Technologies are not responsible
3/3/2023 for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with Page 1 of 5
regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA



Parcel Number: 55-0164 Mailing Address: MOYNIHAN JAMES M JACQUELYN M TE
CAMA Number: 55-000-0164 25 RUST ST
Property Address: 25 RUST ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: ~ 55-0165 Mailing Address: ROGAL CHARLESR ELAINE
CAMA Number:  55-000-0165 19 RUST ST
Property Address: 19 RUST ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: 550166 Mailing Address: PADOVANI KRISANNE M S/O PADOVANI
CAMA Number:  55-000-0166 STEVEN M & KRISAN
Property Address: 17 RUST ST 17 RUST ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 0198? )
Parcel Number: 55-0167 Malllng Address: NEILL TIMOTHY NEILL COURTNEY
CAMA Number: 55-000-0167 15 RUST ST
Property Address: 15 RUST ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: 550169 Mailing Address: OZAHOWSKI STEVEN G CHRISTINE
CAMA Number:  55-000-0169 156 WILLOW ST .
Property Address: 156 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: 550170 Mailing Address: DALTON PAULE JAMIEJTE
CAMA Number:  55-000-0170 151 WILLOW ST

300 feet Abutters List Report

1 Hamilton, MA
/ }l March 03, 2023

Property Address: 151 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: 550174 Mailing Address: WRIGHT BENJAMIN THATCHER
CAMA Number:  55-000-0174 WRIGHT KAILEE ANN

Property Address:

32 CUMMINGS AV

32 CUMMINGS AV
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: 55-0175 Mailing Address: STEIN BRIAN D STEPHANIE L

CAMA Number:  55-000-0175 175 WILLOW ST

Property Address: 175 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: 550176 Mailing Address: GLADCHUN MICHAEL F TIGHE LEAH
CAMA Number:  55-000-0176 176 WILLOW ST

Property Address: 176 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  55-0177 Mailing Address: THE 1012 HAMILTON AVE RLTY TR C/0°
CAMA Number:  55-000-0177 KLOSOWSKI HEATHER

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

12 HAMILTON AV

55-000-0178

30 BRIDGE ST
HAMILTON, MA 01982

THOMPSON MICHAEL C SHELBY R
16 HAMILTON AV

Property Address: 16 HAMILTON AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
‘Parcel Number: ~ 55:0179 Mailing Address: CROWTHER ROBERT
CAMA Number:  55-000-0179 22 HAMILTON AV

Property Address:

22 HAMILTON AV

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

&iﬁ shidogi

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAI Technologies are not responsible
3/3/2023 for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with page 20of 5
regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA



Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

55-0180
55-000-0180

300 feet Abutters List Report

) Hamilton, MA
4} March 03, 2023

Mailing Address:

ZACHARSKI STEVEN E & PIGULA CL
26 HAMILTON AV

Property Address: 26 HAMILTON AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: ~ 65-0216 Mailing Address: DESIMONE JOHN S SAMIATE
CAMA Number:  55-000-0216 25 HAMILTON AV

Property Address: 25 HAMILTON AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 55-0217 Mailing Address: ARDON MARY K TR ARDON FAMILY
CAMA Number:  55-000-0217 TRUST

Property Address: 17 HAMILTON AV 17 HAMILTON AV

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

55-000-0218

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

FARRELL SHAWN M MARTHA A HALE
15 HAMILTON AV

Property Address: 15 HAMILTON AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  55-0219 Mailing Address: JOHNSON MARY E INDIVIDUALLY
CAMA Number: ~ 55-000-0219 11 HAMILTON AV

Property Address: 11 HAMILTON AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: ~ 55-0220 Mailing Address: EDWARDS MICHAEL A ELISER
CAMA Number: 55-000-0220 9 HAMILTON AV

Property Address: 9 HAMILTON AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: ~ 55-0221  Mailing Address: DOLLIVER CHARLES WJRTR
CAMA Number:  55-000-0221 DOLLIVER FAMILY TRUST
Property Address: 202 WILLOW ST 202 WILLOW ST

» - SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: 55-0238 Mailing Address: ERHARD PAUL P TOMASES SUSAN B
CAMA Number: 55-000-0238 222 WILLOW ST

Property Address: 222 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  55-0239  Mailing Address: GROTTO JAMES GROTTO NANCYR
CAMA Number: 55-000-0239 10-12 MILL ST

Property Address: 10-12 MILL ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 55-0240 Mailing Address: CHAPPY MANAGEMENTCO
CAMA Number: 55-000-0240 P.0. BOX 136

Property Address: 16 MILL ST PRIDES CROSSING, MA 01965

Parcel Number: ~ 55-0241  Mailing Address: BAKER ROBERT H BAKER CANDICE T
CAMA Number: 55-000-0241 22 MILL ST

Property Address: 22 MILL ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 55-0225 Mailing Address: WILLOWDALE ASSOCIATES LLC
CAMA Number: 55-001-0225 203 WILLOW ST

Property Address: 203 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAI Technologies are not responsible
for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with Page 3 of 5
regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA

3/3/2023



!

@ "2\ Hamilton, MA

Parcel Number: 55-0225 Mailing Address: WILLOWDALE ASSOCIATES LLC

CAMA Number: 55-002-0225 203 WILLOW ST

Property Address: 203 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 55-0225 Mailing Address: WILLOWDALE ASSOCIATES LLC
CAMA Number: 55-003-0225 203 WILLOW STREET

Property Address: 205 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  55-0225 Mailing Address: WILLOWDALE ASSOCIATESLLC
CAMA Number: 55-004-0225 203 WILLOW STREET

Property Address: ?05 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 55:0225 " Mailing Address: WILLOWDALE ASSOCIATESLLC
CAMA Number: 55-005-0225 203 WILLOW STREET

Property Address: 205 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 55-0225 | Mailing Address: WILLOWDALE ASSOCIATES LLC
CAMA Number: 55-006-0225 203 WILLOW STREET

Property Address: 205 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 55-0225 | Mailing Address: WILLOWDALE ASSOCIATES LLC
CAMA Number: 55-007-0225 203 WILLOW ST

Property Address: 203 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  55-0225 Mailing Address: WILLOWDALE ASSOCIATES LLC
CAMA Number: 55-009-0225 203 WILLOW ST

Property Address: 203 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  55-0225 Mailing Address: WILLOWDALE ASSOCIATES LLC
CAMA Number: 55-010-0225 203 WILLOW ST

Property Address: 203 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  55-0225 Mailing Address: MAGNUSON DENTAL GROUPP.C.
CAMA Number: 55-08A-0225 205 WILLOW ST BLDG B

Property Address: 205 WILLOW ST S HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 55-0225 Mailing Address: WILLOWDALE ASSOCIATESLLC
CAMA Number: 55-08B-0225 203 WILLOW ST

Property Address: 205 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 55:0225 Mailing Address: WILLOWDALE ASSOCIATES LLC
CAMA Number: 55-11A-0225 205 WILLOW ST

Property Address: 203 WILLOW ST S. HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  55-0225 Mailing Address: WILLOWDALE ASSOCIATES LLC
CAMA Number: 55-11B-0225 205 WILLOW ST

Property Address: 203 WILLOW ST S. HAMILTON, MA 01982

i)' March 03, 2023

300 feet Abutters List Report

ET.,)::_&\:..‘..

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAl Technologies are not responsible
3/3/2023 for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with Page 4 of 5
regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA



300 feet Abutters List Report

=) Hamilton, MA
tJ March 03, 2023

Parcel Number:  55-0225 Mailing Address: WILLOWDALE ASSOCIATES LLC

CAMA Number:  55-11C-0225 203 WILLOW ST

Property Address: 203 WILLOW ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 55-132A Mailing Address: NAVIEN TIMOTHY THOMAS HAVAN
CAMA Number:  55-132A-000A ARAZ

Property Address: 20 RUST ST 20 RUST ST
: SOUTH FRMILTON, 01882 ...

>E!!! Tederdo e

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAl Technologies are not responsible
3/3/2023 for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with Page 5 of 5
regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA



ARDON MARY K TR

ARDON FAMILY TRUST

17 HAMILTON AV

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

BAKER ROBERT H

BAKER CANDICE T

22 MILL ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

BELL ATLANTIC

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC
PO BOX 2749

ADDISON, TX 75001

CHAPPY MANAGEMENT CO
P.O0.BOX 136
PRIDES CROSSING, MA 01965

COYLE PATRICK M

COYLE ABIGAIL P

16 RUST ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

CRONIN DIANNA H
136 WILLOW ST
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

CROWTHER ROBERT
22 HAMILTON AV
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

DALTON PAUL E

JAMIIE J TE

151 WILLOW ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

DESIMONE JOHN S

SAMIA TE

25 HAMILTON AV

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

DINSMOOR ROBERT S
14 RUST ST
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

DOLLIVER CHARLES W JR TR
DOLLIVER FAMILY TRUST
202 WILLOW ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

EDWARDS MICHAEL A
ELISER

9 HAMILTON AV

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ERHARD PAUL P

TOMASES SUSAN B

222 WILLOW ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

EVERSON MICHAEL M
DOBRUSIN FALLYN E

113 RAILROAD AV

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

FARRELL SHAWN M
MARTHA A HALE

15 HAMILTON AV

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

GLADCHUN MICHAEL F
TIGHE LEAH

176 WILLOW ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

GROTTO JAMES

GROTTO NANCY R

10-12 MILL ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

HAGSTROM ANDERS G
NICHOLE J

8 RUST ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

HAMILTON HOUSING AUTHORIT

117 RAILROAD AV
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

HAMILTON HOUSING AUTHORIT

121 RAILROAD AV
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

JOHNSON MARY E INDIVIDUAL
11 HAMILTON AV
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

MAGNUSON DENTAL GROUP P.C

205 WILLOW ST
BLDG B
S HAMILTON, MA 01982

MOYNIHAN JAMES M
JACQUELYN M TE

25 RUST ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

NAVIEN TIMOTHY THOMAS
HAVAN ARAZ

20 RUST ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

NEILL TIMOTHY

NEILL COURTNEY

15 RUST ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

OZAHOWSKI STEVEN G
CHRISTINE

156 WILLOW ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

PADOVANI KRISANNE M

S/0 PADOVANI STEVEN M & K
17 RUST ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

POSTERNACK MICHAEL
POSTERNACK JULIE
100 WILLOW ST

S HAMILTON, MA 01982

ROGAL CHARLES R

ELAINE

19 RUST ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

STEIN BRIAN D

STEPHANIE L

175 WILLOW ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982



THE 10-12 HAMILTON AVE RL
C/O KLOSOWSKI HEATHER
30 BRIDGE ST

HAMILTON, MA 01982

THOMPSON MICHAEL C
SHELBY R

16 HAMILTON AV

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

WHITNEY TERESA L

POPP DANIEL F

116 WILLOW ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

WILLOWDALE ASSOCIATES LLC
203 WILLOW ST
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

WILLOWDALE ASSOCIATES LLC
203 WILLOW STREET
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

WILLOWDALE ASSOCIATES LLC
205 WILLOW ST
S. HAMILTON, MA 01982

WRIGHT BENJAMIN THATCHER
WRIGHT KAILEE ANN

32 CUMMINGS AV

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ZACHARSKI STEVEN E & PIGU
26 HAMILTON AV
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982



Notice of Public Hearing -Town of Hamilton Zoning Board of Appeals

A Public Hearing will be held on Wednesday, April 5, 2023, at 577 Bay Road, Hamilton, MA, Town Hall,
Memorial Room, and via Zoom, to commence at 7:00 p.m., for the Special Permit Application for the
property owned by Paul Thober, located at 438 Asbury Street, Assessor's Map 37, lot 43. Applicant is
seeking approval to construct an apartment - Zoning Bylaw 3.6: Accessory Apartment. A copy of the
complete application is available for review in the Building Department during the regular hours of
operation of the Town Hall.

William Bowler, Chair






Ree. 2.3, 22
poud 4 757

APPLICATION CHECK SHEET
HAMILTON ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

SPECIAL PERMIT

8 copies of all Materials. Refer to Instruction Sheet.
Section of the Zoning By-Law covering desired Board action(s) 3.6

B QG (")

Special Permit Requested. Check all that apply.
District: Type Use:

& Residential District Q _Residential - Single Family w/

o Business District Proposed Accessory Apartment

a Conservancy District

a Elder Housing District

0 Groundwater Protection Overlay

0 Telecommunications

0O0D0O0O0CDC

a Other. Specify.

Time Period Granted for Permit:
0 Temporary Additional Living Area: 4 years
0 Adult Entertainment Uses: 1 year

a Special permit will lapse after 1 year if substantial use or construction has not

commenced except for good cause.

Visual Materials Required:
@ Submit at a minimum materials required for Site Plan Review

0 Refer to Specific Sections of the By-Law for additional information regarding each

district

Board Reviews Required other than ZBA:
a Elder Housing District: Requires Planning Board approval

0 Residential District — Golf, tennis, swimming, riding, polo, skiing, skating, all other
athletic and recreational activities/special events — where charges or admission fees are

required: Requires Board of Selectmen approval






TOWN OF HAMILTON
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS HEARING
To be completed by all Applicants

Date Submitted:
Applicant Name: Paul Thober Phone: 978-238-5200

Applicant Address: 438 Asbury Street, Hamilton, MA 01982
Applicant respectfully petitions the Board of Appeal for the following:

That he/she is seeking (check all that apply):
[OVariance: (State Type)
[JExtension or Alteration of a Non-Conforming Use, Structure, or Lot
[Site Plan Review
[JAbbreviated Site Plan Review
MSpecial Permit: (State Type) Accessory Apartment
ClAppeal of Decision of the Building Inspector
[CdConversion for Temporary Living Area
O Comprehensive Permit
[JOther:

Address of Property if different from Applicant Address above:

Owner of property if different from Applicant noted above:
Note: If not the owner of the property, applicant must provide proof they are either the holder of a written option to
purchase the property (or) verification they have authority to act on behalf of the owner of the property.

Zoning District: R1A
Existing Lot Size: +88,800

State Briefly what structures are on the property:

Existing 1.5 Story Cottage

State in detail what the petitioner desires to do at said subject property:

Convert basement into accessory apartment to provide a rental unit to the housing stock

for small households.

State whether any petition as to the said premises has been submitted to this Board within the last five years. If so,
give details:

No

State if any Building Permit has been granted to said premises within the past two years. If yes, give details:

Signed: i ok

Address: 438 Asbury Street

Hamilton, MA 01982
978-328-5200

Phone:







TOWN OF HAMILTON
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

REQUEST FOR FINDINGS OF FACT
PERMIT OR SPECIAL PERMIT

Date Submitted:

Applicant Name: Paul Thober

Applicant Address: 438 Asbury Street, Hamilton, MA 01982

State nature of and location for which Permit or Special Permit is sought:

Owner seeks to create a 1 bedroom accessory apartment in the basement of this home.

State how or why the proposed use would be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of
the Zoning By-Law:

The proposed apartment will provide a rental unit to the housing stock of the area to meet
the needs of small households, without expanding the footprint of the existing structure.

State how or why the specific site is an appropriate location for such use:

The site has an area of 88,000 SF exceeding the required minimum 10,000 SF lot size for
an accessory apartment. The siting of the home will allow for a discrete entrance at the rear
of the home on the basement level and parking for the apartment will be at the rear.

State whether the specific site has adequate public sewerage and water facilities or suitable soil
for an on lot sewerage and water systems:

The Title 5 Inspection of the site notes that the lot has a three-bedroom septic system,
which will be sufficient to accommodate both the two-bedroom residence and accessory
one-bedroom apartment.

State how or why the use as developed will not adversely affect the neighborhood:

The use will remain residential. The proposal will not modify the exterior and the
apartment entrance will be at the rear of the home, such that the appearance of the
home will remain unchanged as a single family residence.

State why there will not be a nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians using the

following streets for the purpose of this permit:

Streets:__Asbury Street - The proposal will not change the road for neither pedestrians nor
vehicles, offstreet parking will be provided off the access road on the Southern end
of the lot.







State how and what adequate and appropriate facilities will be provided for the proposed use:

The proposal will add a parking to the rear of the home to provide direct access to the
apartment, which can be seen in the site plan. And the proposed apartment will be within the
guidelines specified in Section 3.6.4.

Signed: T e

Address: 438 Asbury Street

Hamilton, MA 01982

Phone: 978- 328-5200







| | — Lo
. . $63'56'32"W . ; X e
; } CE,, e 1 A
| 00 . \|  BAGEED WRETER 7 W88 N e = SHep
| - B P . alie. oo oot vow by R 5
: % .. () g m m
u E / . # 8 w W M
1 . : p=112.5" . = m
mb M_ .. / L\F \.9.-7”“.’0, .mj_.\.// BTy T !\\M Existing Driveway
A < WE e SIS a0
* 9L . /-\ o — ~
25 | AN /N RN N\ sy . 50.00°
// _. .. me; OW .. < \ / Apartment
f/,ﬁ -3 o, w Entry
A T
% % / \ EXST. Singie-
/ . K AMILY Dwi N
_.S : Z _ _ 2 STy S\ﬁmht =
2|2\ - % Eimil -
LE~ mﬂ\mv , mq..‘ : ) ) QA.M» / ....... \ . - - Propose Diiveivay —
Lve T . N - S
..... L/ 3
\ =
|
1
~ 7 =
J S ——
— — — — T T FzerD WRE FENCE

@ Site Plan
Scale 1/32" = 1-0"

N ; savoie nolan 438 Asbury Street Residence & Proposed Accessory Apartment
) ARCHITECTS T_‘_TO

438 Asbury Street, Hamilton, MA
4 South Mot Swrent - Ipawich, 1A 01938 - 974-3

February 21, 2023







Parking Parking Access

Xl
,
_
(I

(-
””Htkuh! ==y e
R Bedroom
f’mﬁoﬁmm B W ST At
¥4 1 Hour Fire Rated Wall
our Fire Ratel a
L |
T ]
Game Room H
Mechanical P 1310 .
11'x 10" ﬁ
|-
Accessory Apartment Area
Maximum Area 900 S.F.
Proposed Area 723 S.F.
Proposed Basement Plan @
) Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0" S
. /savoie nolan 438 Asbury Street Residence & Proposed Accessory Apartment
_ ARCHITECTS LLC 438 Asbury Street, Hamilton, Ma

130 Liberty Street - Danvers, MA 01923 - 978-356-7786 February 21, 2023

© 2022 by Savoie Nolan Architects LLC






= = — -
| _
_ Den S I
ren _
| 12 %11 B4 Dn
J ‘ i b
jﬂ“' —_——— 1] |l ] _ _
_
| SIf
_ | ]
_ Z.[1 o] A
||l Covered Porch 1_Dn (@ [ |
|- IR . el
_ o | Ef
| \V < _
| Living Room Kichen [
e 12 x18 o L 12x22 |
i _
T |
| |
——— —r—r |,
_ _
ll® |
| e = —
Existing First Floor Plan @
Scale: 118" = 70" >

™~ |savoie nolan

438 Asbury Street Residence & Proposed Accessory Apartment

; ARCHITECTS LLC
130 Liberty Street - Danvers, MA 01923 - 978-356-7786

438 Asbury Street, Hamilton, Ma
February 21, 2023

© 2022 by Savoie Nolan Architects LLC






I |savoie noian

_
_
_ _
_ 1 |
el / \/ |
| 8'x 10' _ _
| Master Bedroom |
_ Bedroom 12 _
Bedroom X 12 H
_ 12'x 18 _
= _ _
1 [ = al =

ﬁ | “ e

[t ol i ol

@ Existing Second Floor Plan @
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0" 4

438 Asbury Street Residence & Proposed Accessory Apartment

7 ARCHITECTS LLC
130 Liberty Street - Danvers, MA 01923 - 978-356-7786

438 Asbury Street, Hamilton, Ma
February 21, 2023

© 2022 by Savoie Nolan Architects LLC






Locus: 438 Asbury Street, Hamilton, MA

Return Document to:

WL

SO.ESSEX #391 Bk:40921 Pg:467
05/09/2022 03:24 PM DEED Pg ‘HZ

eRecorded

MASSACHUSETTS EXCISE TAX
hern Essex District

Si

Date: 05/06/2032 03:24 PM

ID: 1527054 Doc# 20220509003910
Fee: $2,508.00 Cons: $550,000.00

|Space Above This Line For Recording Data]---—-----——

QUITCLAIM DEED

We, Nancy P. Ahern and David Ahern, Trustees of the
PHILIP C. MARCORELLE IRREVOCABLE TRUST 2020 w/d/t dated May 19, 2020
as evidenced by Certificate of Trust pursuant to
M.G.L. c. 184, § 35 recorded herewith (“Grantor”)

for consideration paid, and in full consideration of
FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY and 00/100 DOLLARS ($550,000.00)

grant to

Paul A. Thober and Kristen H. Thober, husband and wife, as tenants by the entirety, of
438 Asbury Street, Hamilton, Massachusetts

with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS,

the land in Hamilton, Massachusetts, with the buildings and improvements thereon,
situated at and known as 438 Asbury Street, Hamilton, Essex County, Massachusetts,
being shown as Lot 1 on a plan entitled "Plan of Land for 434-438 Asbury Street, South
Hamilton, Massachusetts prepared for Philip C. Marcorelle. Scale 1" = 40°, dated
February 27, 2014” prepared by The Morin-Cameron Group, Inc. and recorded in the
Essex South District Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 443, Plan 27. Being a subdivision of
the land recorded in Plan Book 83, Plan 10 and the land recorded in Plan Number 256 of
1957.

Being a portion of the same property conveyed to Grantor from Philip C. Marcorelle by
deed dated May 19, 2020 and recorded in said registry in Book 38539, Page 255.

Being a portion of the same property conveyed to Grantor from Philip C. Marcorelle by
deed dated May 19, 2020 and recorded in said registry in Book 38538, Page 365.






The premises are conveyed together with the right to use the Un-Named Way as shown on
the said plan recorded in Plan Book 443, Plan 27 for all purposes for which streets and ways
are used in the Town of Hamilton, in common with others entitled thereto.

Said premises are conveyed subject to all rights and casements of record, if any
there be.

The Grantor in the execution of this deed, hereby voluntarily releases all rights of
Homestead as set forth in M.G.L. Chapter 188 and affirms under the pains and penalties
of perjury that there are no other person or persons, beneficiary or entity entitled to any
homestead rights, in the premises conveyed by this Deed, whether created by Declaration
of Homestead or by operation of law.

Y
EXECUTED as a sealed instrument this 5’ day of May, 2022.

V/\OQ}%%\» /5308

ﬁ;ﬁf} P. Ahern, Trustee
PHILIP C. MARCORELLE IRREVOCABLE TRUST 2020

W STSTE0

avid Ahern, Trustee
PHILIP C. MARCORELLE [RREVOCABLE TRUST 2020

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Essex, ss.

On this ;7)\ day of May, 2022, before me, the undersigned notary public, Nancy P. Ahern and David
Ahern, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence, to be the persons
whose names are signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that cach signed
it voluntarily for its stated purpose as Trustees of the Philip £ ‘arcore] revocable Trust 2020, a trust.

4

[affix or imprint official seal]

Donald J. Fournier
Natary Public
GOMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS)

My Commission Expires
August 5, 2027







Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Title 5 Official Inspection Form

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Nol for Voluntary Assessments

438 ASBURY STREET

Properly Address
DAVID AHERN
quner . Owner's Name
information is
required for every HAMILTON MA 01982 112321
page. gltyﬂqwivf B State B Zip que o Date of Inspection

Inspection results must be submitted on this form. | nspection forms may not be altered in any
way. Please see completeness checklist at the end «of the form.

Important: When - A “Ingpector Information

filling out forms
on the computer,

use only the tab JAMES H. CURRIER Il
key to move your Name of Inspector
cursor - do nol J'S SEPTIC & DRAIN

use the return Company Name

key.
* 131 FOREST STREET

s Company Address ) T

. MIDDLETON MA 01949
Ly City/Town Stale Zip Code
l_. v ” 978-774-6685 $12327 :
Telephone Number License Number

B. Certification | -

| certify that: | am a DEP approved system inspector i n full compliance with Section 15.340 of Title 5
(310 CMR 15.000); | have personally inspected the sew.age disposal system at the property address
listed above; the information reported below is true, accuirate and complete as of the time of my
inspection; and the inspection was performed based on my training and experience in the proper function
and maintenance of on-site sewage disposal systems. Afler conducting this inspection | have determined
that the system: ‘

1. Passes
2. [0 Conditionally Passes

3. [0 Needs Further Evaluation by the Local Approvirig Authority

Lizese /6[ é"’”“* 11/23/21

Inspgdior's Signature Date

4. [ Fails

The system inspector shall submit a copy of this insjoection report to the Approving Authority (Board
of Health or DEP) within 30 days of completing this i nspection. If the system has a design flow of

10,000 gpd or greater, the inspector and the system owner shall submit the report to the appropriate
regional office of the DEP. The original form should be sent to the system owner and copies sent to
the buyer, if applicable, and the approving authority.

Please note: This report only describes conditions ¢t the time of inspection and under the
conditions of use at that time. This inspection dwes not address how the system will perform
in the future under the same or different conditicons of use.

15insp doc « rov 7/26/2018 Tilo 5 Otficaal Inspection Foam Subsurace Sewago.Disposal System « Page 1 of 18






Owner
Information is
required for every

page.

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Title 5 Official Inspection Form

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Form - Not for Voluntary Assessments

438 ASBURY STREET

Property Address

DAVID AHERN

Owner's Name

HAMILTON MA 01982 11/23/21

CityTown State Zip Code Date of Inspection

D. System Information

1. Resldential Flow Conditions:

Number of bedrooms (design): 9. - Number of bedrooms (actual): 3
- . 330 GPD

DESIGN flow based on 310 CMR 15.203 (for examiple: 110 gpd x # of bedrooms):
Description:
Number of current residents: 4
Does residence have a garbage grinder? (] Yes
Does residence have a water treatment unit? (] Yes

If yes, discharges to: -
Is laundry on a separate sewage system? (include | aundry system inspection
information in this report.) [ es
Laundry system inspected? (] Yes
Seasonal use? J Yes
Water meter readings, if available (last 2 years usagie (gpd)): £352/6FD
Detail:
NO WATER USED FOR 2021, SEE REPORT
Sump pump? [ Yes
Last date of occupancy. égig%’ég}

tSinsp doc » rey 7726502018 Tutlo S Official Inspaection Form Subsurdaca Sewage Disposat System = Paga 7 of 18

No






TOWN OF HAMILTON
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
P.O. Box 429
Hamilton, MA 01936
Phone: 978-468-5574  Fax: 978-468-2682

REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATION OF ABUTTER'’S LIST
FEE: $15.00

To be submitted to:

_ Board of Health

____ Conservation Commission
_ Planning Board

v/ Zoning Board of Appeals
_ Other

Type of List:

Abutters 100
Owners of land directly opposite on any public or private way
Owners of land within 300’ of the property line

Property owner of record; P aul Thober

Address of Property; 438 Asbury Street, Hamilton, Ma

Parcel ID; 2146

Name of Applicant: _Paul Thober

Applicant’s Phone #:  978-328-5200

CERTIFIED LIST WILL BE PROVIDED WITHIN SEVEN TO TEN WORKING

DAYS.






March 7, 2023 Map 37, Lot 43

TOWN OF HAMILTON

Zoning Board of Appeals
CERTIFICATE OF PARTIES IN INTEREST

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 11, the
undersigned Assessor of the Town of Hamilton, hereby certifies that the
names and addresses appearing on the list appended hereto are those of

the:

(a) abutters 100’
(b) owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way

X (c) owners of land within 300’ of the property line of the property at:

438 Asbury St

So. Hamilton

Dated March 7, 2023

Prepared by Assessor's Office of the Town of Hamilton.

Jane Dooley

Assistant Assessor







N

\
) %\
& '

300 feet Abutters List Report

Hamilton, MA
March 07, 2023

Subject Property:

Parcel Number: 37-0043 Mailing Address: THOBER PAUL A. THOBER KRISTEN H.
CAMA Number: 37-000-0043 347 LINEBROOK RD

Property Address: 438 ASBURY ST IPSWICH, MA 01938

Abutters:

Parcel Number: 28-0001 Mailing Address: EAP GARY O ROSELYN N

CAMA Number: 28-000-0001 444 ASBURY ST

Property Address: 444 ASBURY ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 28-0002 Mailing Address: RUBIN LEONARD M JULIAD

CAMA Number:  28-000-0002 462 ASBURY ST

Property Address: 462 ASBURY ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 28-0003 Mailing Address: FRITHSEN JEFFREY D. FRITHSEN JODI

CAMA Number:  28-000-0003 M.

Property Address: 470 ASBURY ST 470 ASBURY ST

o I o AL S M BT £ S e et B T Al e O T HAMILTOM, MADIOBZ il 1

Parcel Number: 28-0004 Mailing Address: ZAGORSKI STEPHEN E HOLLANDRIA

CAMA Number: ~ 28-000-0004 474 ASBURY ST

Property Address: 474 ASBURY ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 28-0005 Mailing Address: LARIVIERE JEFFREY TRAN BONG

CAMA Number: ~ 28-000-0005 480 ASBURY ST

Property Address: 480 ASBURY ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: 280022 ~ Mailing Address: GUPTADEBARUN PETRAKIS

CAMA Number: ~ 28-000-0022 MARGARITA AMANDA

Property Address: 450 ASBURY ST 450 ASBURY ST
ey ~ SOUTHHAMILTON, MA 01982 '

Parcel Number: 28-0008 Mailing Address: BROWNSON MICHAEL S. LYONS

CAMA Number: ~ 28-001-0008 KATHLEEN M.

Property Address: 1 CANTER BROOK LN 1 CANTER BROOK LANE UNIT 1

S. HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  28-0008 * Mailing Address: BOUMIL ANDREW & JANL.
CAMA Number:  28-002-0008 2 CANTER BROOK LANE UNIT 2
Property Address: 2 CANTER BROOK LN HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  28-0008 Mailing Address: DOLINSKY DEBORAHF.

CAMA Number:  28-003-0008 3 CANTER BROOK LN 3

Property Address: 3 CANTER BROOK LN SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  28-0008 " Mailing Address: DEARBORN MARY R BOSTON
CAMA Number:  28-004-0008 FIDUCIARY SERVICES LLC

Property Address: 4 CANTER BROOK LN 4 CANTER BROOK LANE

HAMILTON, MA 01982

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAIl Technologies are not responsible
for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with Page 10f17
regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

" Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA

3/7/2023



Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Numberf '
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Pa-rcél' N-urhbérg '

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Péréel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Pérce‘l‘ Nurﬁber: -
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Nljmber:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

“Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Paréel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

28-0008
28-005-0008
5 CANTER BROOK LN

28-0008

28-006-0008
6 CANTER BROOK LN

28-0008

28-007-0008
7 CANTER BROOK LN

28-0008
28-008-0008
8 CANTER BROOK LN

28-0008
28-009-0008
9 CANTER BROOK LN

28-010-0008
10 CANTER BROOK LN

28-0008
28-011-0008
11 CANTER BROOK LN

28-0008
28-012-0008
12 CANTER BROOK LN

© 28-0008

28-013-0008
13 CANTER BROOK LN

' 28-0008

28-014-0008
14 CANTER BROOK LN

28-0008

28-015-0008
15 CANTER BROOK LN

28-0008
28-016-0008
16 CANTER BROOK LN

N 300 feet Abutters List Report

.} Hamilton, MA

March 07, 2023
Mailing Address:
* Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
I\‘/Iaillihg Address
Mailing Address:
Mailiné Address:
‘Mailing Address:
' M‘é‘iling Address:
* Mailing Address:

» Mailing Address:

www.cai-tech.com

DIK ROGER W DIK JERENA A
5 CANTER BROOK LANE UNIT 5
HAMILTON, MA 01982

' ROTHMAN ELLEN L. ZDENEK EDWARD

J.
6 CANTER BROOK LANE UNIT 6
S. HAMILTON, MA 01982

KAHN RICHARD KAHN SANDRA
7 CANTER BROOK LANE
HAMILTON, MA 01982

CLANCY MARY CECILIA SHEEHAN
JOHN B

8 CANTER BROOK LANE
HAMILTON, MA 01982

ROGERS GERALDINE TRUSTEE
9 CANTER BROOK LANE
S. HAMILTON, MA 01982

'PAPPAS CHRIS JOHN PAPPAS JANICE

ELIZABETH
10 CANTER BROOK LANE
HAMILTON, MA 01982

CONNELL Il FRANCIS J CONNELL
ELLENH

11 CANTER BROOK LANE
HAMILTON, MA 01982

LEAHY JR JOHN T. LEAHY TRUSTEES

LYN M.
12 CANTER BROOK LANE UNIT 12
S. HAMILTON, MA 01982

HOLMES BRENDA
13 CANTER BROOK LANE UNIT 13
HAMILTON, MA 01982

INGEMI STEPHEN INGEMI KATHLEEN M

14 CANTER BROOK LANE
HAMILTON, MA 01982

DESIMONE PAUL A. CLARK AMY
15 CANTER BROOK LANE
HAMILTON, MA 01982

LALIK WILLIAM EDWARD LALIK
ROSARY VICTORIA

16 CANTER BROOK LANE
Hamilton, MA 01982

Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAl Technologies are not responsible

3/7/2023

for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with Page 2 of 17

regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA



NA Hamilton, MA

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

‘Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Numberi N

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number: -

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

>Pa‘f6él> Nubm'b-er: :
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

'Parcélb Nurﬁberf '
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

28-0008

/ March 07, 2023

28-0008
28-017-0008
17 CANTER BROOK LN

28-0008
28-018-0008
18 CANTER BROOK LN

28-019-0008.
19 CANTER BROOK LN

28-020-0008
20 CANTER BROOK LN

280008

28-021-0008
21 CANTER BROOK LN

1 28-0008

28-022-0008
22 CANTER BROOK LN

© 28-0008

28-023-0008
23 CANTER BROOK LN

UBTH00AAT 0 i . Al e e

37-000-0044
434 ASBURY ST

37-0051
37-000-0051
436 ASBURY ST

37-0046
37-046-0001
0 ASBURY GROVE

37-0046

37-046-0002
6 PLEASANT AV

37-046-0003
8 MAPLE AV

300 feet Abutters List Report

Mailing Address:

» MMé»il'ing Address:

' ”Méwilring Address K

~ Mailing Address:

* Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

* Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

* Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

www.cai-tech.com

KNOPPING STEVEN R FORMAN
MARJORIE R

17 CANTER BROOK LANE
HAMILTON, MA 01982

' RATAY ROBERT & PATRICIA

18 CANTER BROOK LANE
HAMILTON, MA 01982

- MCCAFFERTY FRANK DEBORAH

19 CANTER BROOK LN 19
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

GEBHARD MARGARET E. TRUSTEE OF
THE 2014 MARGAET E.

20 CANTER BROOK LN 20

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

'ODOARDI JAMES A. & ANN IRREV

21 CANTER BROOK LN
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

'MCWANE JOHN W JANE K

22 CANTER BROOK LANE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

CHAFEY JAMES
23 CANTER BROOK LN
Hamilton, MA 01982

[ESSEX COUNTY HABITAT FOR HUMAN

14 PARK ST
DANVERS, MA 01923

ESSEX COUNTY HABITAT FOR HUMAN

14 PARK ST
DANVERS, MA 01923

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

" ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAl Technologies are not responsible

3/7/2023

for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with page 30f 17

regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA



“ J'}] March 07, 2023

Property Address: 31 ASBURY AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0008 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 27 ASBURY AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 ~ Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0009 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 432 ASBURY ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0010 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 26 THOMPSON AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0011 15 LEE PARK

300 feet Abutters List Report

1 Hamilton, MA

Parcel Number: 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0004 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 6 MAPLE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0005 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 2 MAPLE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0006 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 0 ASBURY AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
‘Parcel Number: 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0007 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 21 ASBURY AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0012 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 19 ASBURY AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0013 15 LEE PARK

Property Address: 2 HAVEN AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0014 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 1 HAVEN AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0015 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 3 HAVEN AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

o

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAIl Technologies are not responsible
3/7/2023 for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with Page 4 of 17
regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA



Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

PérCéIA NUmber£
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel N-u‘mvber:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

'Parc';elb Nrumber:‘ r

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

37-0046
37-046-0016
7 HAVEN AV

aro0ss

37-046-0017
9 HAVEN AV

370046

37-046-0018
10 HAVEN AV

37-046-0019
14 PLEASANT AV

37-0046

37-046-0020
18 PLEASANT AV

370046

37-046-0021
24 HAMLIN AV

370046

37-046-0022
22 HAMLIN AV

37-046-0023
11 HAMLIN AV

37-0046
37-046-0024
20 HAMLIN AV

" S7A0046 1V il T T

37-046-0025
11 ASBURY AV

37-0046

37-046-0026
41 THE CIRCLE

37-046-0027

30 THOMPSON AV

\ 300 feet Abutters List Report
w1 Hamilton, MA
March 07, 2023
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
" Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
: VMaiIing Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
i “M‘a.il‘ihg Address:
Mailing Address:

i WMVaAiIVihg Address:

www.cai-tech.com

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

' ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

'ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

'ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

" ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

'ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

' ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAIl Technologies are not responsible

3/7/2023 for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with Page 5 of 17

regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA



300 feet Abutters List Report

1 Hamilton, MA
}{ March 07, 2023

Parcel Number: 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number: 37-046-0028 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 28 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0029 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 5-7 SUNNYSIDE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0030 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 0 SUNNYSIDE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0031 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 0 CIR SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 ~ Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0032 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 0 CIR SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0033 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 34 CENTRAL PLACE SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0034 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 0 CIR SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0035 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 10 CIR SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0037 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 51 CENTRAL PLACE SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0038 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 45 CENTRAL PLACE SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0039 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address:

Parcél Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

43 CENTRAL PLACE

37-0046
37-046-0040
37 CENTRAL PLACE

Mailing Address:

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

¥

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAI Technologies are not responsible
for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with Page 6 of 17
regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA

3/7/2023



Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

7Pa7rc':el' Nruvmbe»r: 7

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

‘Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

37-0046
37-046-0041
2 MERRILL AV

37-0046
37-046-0042
12 MERRILL AV

' 37-0046
37-046-0043
5 MERRILL AV

37-0046
37-046-0044
29 CENTRAL PLACE

370046

37-046-0045
26 CENTRAL PLACE

37-0046
37-046-0047
19 CENTRAL PLACE

' 37-0046

37-046-0048
15 CENTRAL PLACE

370046

37-046-0049
12 CENTRAL PLACE

37-0046
37-046-0050
9 CENTRAL PLACE

37-0046
37-046-0051
8 CENTRAL PLACE

37-046-0052
5 CENTRAL PLACE

37-046-0053
4 CENTRAL PLACE

\ 300 feet Abutters List Report
;| Hamilton, MA
March 07, 2023
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:

* Mailing Address:
'~ Mailing Address:

* Mailing Address:
* Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
~ Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
~ Mailing Address:
* Mailing Address:

~ Mailing Address:

Techndigies

www.cai-tech.com

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

' ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

'ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

" ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAl Technologies are not responsible

3/7/2023

for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with page 7 of 17

regard to the report’s accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA



Parcel Number: 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0054 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 2 LEE PK SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0055 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 6 LEE PK SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0056 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 10 LEE PK SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0057 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 14 LEE PK SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0058 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 5 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0059 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 11 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0060 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 13 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0061 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 16 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0062 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 17 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0063 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 24 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0064 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 26 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0065 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 2 MT ZION AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

2\ 300 feet Abutters List Report
1 Hamilton, MA
' JJ March 07, 2023

m?--?w‘

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAl Technologies are not responsible
3/7/2023 for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with Page 8 of 17
regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA



2\ Hamilton, MA
March 07, 2023

Parcel Number: 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

CAMA Number:  37-046-0066 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 1-3 MT ZION SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046  Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0067 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 7 MT ZION AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 37-0046 ~ Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

CAMA Number:  37-046-0068 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 6 MT ZION AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 37-0046 " Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number: 37-046-0069 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 10 MT ZION AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 37-0046 " Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0070 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 14 MT ZION AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: 370046 ~ Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0071 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 11 MT ZION AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0072 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 8 SIMPSON AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0073 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 7 SIMPSON AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 37-0046 ~ Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0074 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 23 MT ZION AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 37-0046 © Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number: 37-046-0075 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 27 MT ZION AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 37-0046 * Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0076 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 29 MT ZION AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 37-0046  Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number: 37-046-0077 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 28 MT ZION AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAl Technologies are not responsible
3/7/12023 for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with Page 9 of 17
regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA



300 feet Abutters List Report

Hamilton, MA
March 07, 2023

Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0078 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 1 WESLEY PK SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0079 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 3 BAKER PL SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0080 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 8 BAKER PL SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0081 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 3 WESLEY PK SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0082 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 5 WESLEY PK SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0083 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 9 WESLEY PK SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0084 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 11 WESLEY PK SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 " Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0085 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 18 WESLEY PK SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0086 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address:

17 THOMPSON AV

Property Address: 19 KINGSLEY AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-046-0087 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 0 CIR SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP |
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0001 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 14 THOMPSON AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0002 ASBURY GROVE

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAIl Technologies are not responsible
for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with page 10 of 17
regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA

3/7/2023



\ 300 feet Abutters List Report
2} Hamilton, MA
March 07, 2023

Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

CAMA Number:  37-46A-0003 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 12 THOMPSON AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0004 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 9 THOMPSON AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046  Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0005 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 5 THOMPSON AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046  Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0006 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 3 THOMPSON AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046  Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0008 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 27 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 37-0046 * Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0009 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 32 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046 ' Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0010 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 36 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: 370046  Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0011 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 33 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046 " Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0012 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 35 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

‘Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0013 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 48 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

CAMA Number:  37-46A-0014 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 39 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046  Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0015 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 6 KINGSLEY AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAl Technologies are not responsible
3/7/2023 for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with Page 11 of 17
regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA



Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

37-0046
37-46A-0017

300 feet Abutters List Report

) Hamilton, MA
J March 07, 2023

Mailing Address:

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 8 KINGSLEY AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0018 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 9 KINGSLEY AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP 7
CAMA Number: 37-46A-0019 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 12 KINGSLEY AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0021 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 15 MCCLINTOCK AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0022 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 14 MCCLINTOCK AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 " Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0023 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 11 MCCLINTOCK AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number: 37-46A-0024 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 10 MCCLINTOCK AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0025 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 7 MCCLINTOCK AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0026 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 51 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0027 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 50 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0028 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 62 MUDGE AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0029 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 61 MORRIS AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAl Technologies are not responsible
for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with page 12 of 17
regard to the report’s accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA

3/7/2023



Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

‘ Parcel Number ‘

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Paréel Number +

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

7Péréélr N‘u'mb'er: -

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

37-0046
37-46A-0030
57 MUDGE AV

370046

37-46A-0031
55 MUDGE AV

: A37—A0_046ﬂ i 2 B

37-46A-0032
4 CLARK AV

B L

37-46A-0033
8 CLARK AV

37-46A-0035
16 CLARK AV

1 37-0046

37-46A-0036
18 CLARK AV

37-0046

37-46A-0037
0 ASBURY GROVE

370046

37-46A-0038
26 MORRIS AV

370046

37-46A-0039
29 KINGSLEY AV

370046

37-46A-0040
22 MORRIS AV

37-0046

37-46A-0041
20 MORRIS AV

37-46A-0043
26 LEE PK

300 feet Abutters List Report

Hamilton, MA
J March 07, 2023
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
* Mailing Address:
‘Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
3 'VMévilring Address:
Mailing Address:
* Mailing Address:
“ “Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
i 'Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:

www.cai-tech.com

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAl Technologies are not responsible

3/7/2023

regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA

' ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

'ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

' ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

"ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with page 13 of 17



Parcel Number: 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0044 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 24 LEE PK SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 * Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0045 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 22 LEE PK SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0046 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 18 LEE PK SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0047 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 0 LEE PK SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0048 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 0 SKINNER AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 ~ Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0051 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 3 SKINNER AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0052 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 4 OAK AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0053 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 1 SKINNER AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0054 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 0 ASBURY GROVE SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0055 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 0 LEE PK SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0056 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 8 HEDDING AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0057 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address:

11 HEDDING AV

300 feet Abutters List Report

21 Hamilton, MA
;.4 March 07, 2023

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

E\U- chirsdoneg

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAl Technologies are not responsible
3/7/2023 for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with Page 14 of 17
regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA



Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

37-0046
37-46A-0058

300 feet Abutters List Report

1 Hamilton, MA
March 07, 2023

Mailing Address:

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 17 HEDDING AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number: ~ 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0059 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 20 HEDDING AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046 * Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0060 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 21 ESSEX AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

‘Parcel Number: ~ 37-0046 " 'Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0061 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 17 ESSEX AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0062 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 14 ESSEX AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046 " Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

CAMA Number:  37-46A-0063 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 15 ESSEX AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

CAMA Number:  37-46A-0064 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 13 ESSEX AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 37-0046  Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0065 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 11 ESSEX AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046 " Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0066 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 9 ESSEX AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0067 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 77 ROBSON CIR SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 37-0046 * Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0068 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 51 ROBSON CIR SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046  Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0069 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 7 ESSEX AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAl Technologies are not responsible
3/7/2023 for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with Page 15 of 17
regard to the report’s accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA



300 feet Abutters List Report

Hamilton, MA
/ March 07, 2023

Parcel Number: 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number; 37-46A-0070 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 3 ESSEX AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number: 37-46A-0071 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 5 PLEASANT AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0072 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 2 ESSEX AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0073 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 19 PLEASANT AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0074 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 23 PLEASANT AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0075 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 3 PLEASANT AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0076 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 1 PLEASANT AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0077 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 354 ASBURY ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046 " Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0078 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 356 ASBURY ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0079 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 358 ASBURY ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0080 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 424 ASBURY ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982
Parcel Number:  37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0081 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 426 ASBURY ST SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAl Technologies are not responsible
for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with page 16 of 17
regard to the report's accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA

3/7/2023



3/7/2023

300 feet Abutters List Report

Hamilton, MA
./ March 07, 2023

Parcel Number: 37-0046 Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP

CAMA Number:  37-46A-0082 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 4 ASBURY AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: 370046 ~ Mailing Address: ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
CAMA Number:  37-46A-0083 ASBURY GROVE

Property Address: 9 CLARK AV SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

Parcel Number: ~ 45-0001  Mailing Address: MASS AUDUBON SOCIETY

CAMA Number:  45-000-0001 208 SOUTH GREAT RD

Property Address: 0 HIGHLAND & ASBURY ST LINCOLN, MA 01773

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is for informational purposes only. The Town of Hamilton and CAl Technologies are not responsible
for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. The Town of Hamilton makes no warranties with page 17 of 17
regard to the report’s accuracy or completeness and assumes no liability associated with use of the data.

Abutters List Report - Hamilton, MA






ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
15 LEE PARK
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ASBURY CAMP MEETING CORP
ASBURY GROVE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

BOUMIL ANDREW & JAN L.
2 CANTER BROOK LANE UNIT 2
HAMILTON, MA 01982

BROWNSON MICHAEL S.
LYONS KATHLEEN M.

1 CANTER BROOK LANE UNIT 1
S. HAMILTON, MA 01982

CHAFEY JAMES
23 CANTER BROOK LN
Hamilton, MA 01982

CLANCY MARY CECILIA
SHEEHAN JOHN B

8 CANTER BROOK LANE
HAMILTON, MA 01982

CONNELL Il FRANCIS J
CONNELL ELLEN H

11 CANTER BROOK LANE
HAMILTON, MA 01982

DEARBORN MARY R

BOSTON FIDUCIARY SERVICES
4 CANTER BROOK LANE
HAMILTON, MA 01982

DESIMONE PAUL A.
CLARK AMY

15 CANTER BROOK LANE
HAMILTON, MA 01982

DIK ROGER W

DIK JERENA A

5 CANTER BROOK LANE UNIT 5
HAMILTON, MA 01982

DOLINSKY DEBORAH F.
3 CANTER BROOK LN 3
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

EAP GARY O

ROSELYN N

444 ASBURY ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ESSEX COUNTY HABITAT FOR
14 PARK ST
DANVERS, MA 01923

FRITHSEN JEFFREY D.
FRITHSEN JODI M.

470 ASBURY ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

GEBHARD MARGARET E.
TRUSTEE OF THE 2014 MARGA
20 CANTER BROOK LN 20
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

GUPTA DEBARUN

PETRAKIS MARGARITA AMANDA
450 ASBURY ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

HOLMES BRENDA
13 CANTER BROOK LANE UNIT 13
HAMILTON, MA 01982

INGEMI STEPHEN
INGEMI KATHLEEN M

14 CANTER BROOK LANE
HAMILTON, MA 01982

KAHN RICHARD

KAHN SANDRA

7 CANTER BROOK LANE
HAMILTON, MA 01982

KNOPPING STEVEN R
FORMAN MARJORIE R
17 CANTER BROOK LANE
HAMILTON, MA 01982

LALIK WILLIAM EDWARD
LALIK ROSARY VICTORIA
16 CANTER BROOK LANE
Hamilton, MA 01982

LARIVIERE JEFFREY

TRAN BONG

480 ASBURY ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

LEAHY JR JOHNT.

LEAHY TRUSTEES LYN M.

12 CANTER BROOK LANE UNIT 12
S. HAMILTON, MA 01982

MASS AUDUBON SOCIETY
208 SOUTH GREAT RD
LINCOLN, MA 01773

MCCAFFERTY FRANK
DEBORAH

19 CANTER BROOK LN 19
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

MCWANE JOHN W

JANE K

22 CANTER BROOK LANE
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ODOARDI JAMES A. & ANN IR
21 CANTER BROOK LN
SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

PAPPAS CHRIS JOHN
PAPPAS JANICE ELIZABETH
10 CANTER BROOK LANE
HAMILTON, MA 01982



RATAY ROBERT & PATRICIA
18 CANTER BROOK LANE
HAMILTON, MA 01982

ROGERS GERALDINE
TRUSTEE

9 CANTER BROOK LANE
S. HAMILTON, MA 01982

ROTHMAN ELLEN L.

ZDENEK EDWARD J.

6 CANTER BROOK LANE UNIT 6
S. HAMILTON, MA 01982

RUBIN LEONARD M

JULIAD

462 ASBURY ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982

ZAGORSKI STEPHEN E
HOLLANDRIA

474 ASBURY ST

SOUTH HAMILTON, MA 01982



DRAFT
HAMILTON ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
' MINUTES OF MEETING
March 1, 2023
7:00 p.m.
Hybrid/Zoom Meeting 891 8231 4319

Members Present:  Bill Bowler (Chairman), Steven DeRocher (Associate), Bruce Gingrich,
David Perinchief, and Andie Philip (Associate via Zoom).

Others Present: Patrick Reffett and others as noted in the meeting.
This meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm with a quorum established.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

16 Blueberry Lane. Special Permit for an Accessory Apartment in an existing barn. Andrew
Ray, owner and Adam Williamson, applicant

Adam Williamson was present to discuss the proposal. Bill Bowler announced that the Board
had received a memo from the Building Inspector indicating that he had reviewed the plan to
find that they had met the conditions of the By-law. The existing barn was constructed with the
original home, about 30 years ago. Members did not have questions. Jane Roundy (26
Blueberry Lane) asked about parking. It was determined that the apartment would use the
existing parking area, which could accommodate five or six cars. The applicant added that the
unit would be used by the mother in law after construction and by one of the children in the
future. Attorney Bowler added that a rental unit would be allowable under the By-law.

Motion made by David Perinchief to grant the Special Permit without special conditions.
Bruce Gingrich seconded.
Vote: Unanimous in favor.

Board Deliberations and Vote for a Comprehensive Permit for a 45 unit multifamily housing
project at 440 Asbury St./466 Highland St. The Britton Family Trust, LLC (owners) and
Harborlight Community Partners (applicant).

Bill Bowler noted that the Draft Decision had been circulated to the Board and that several
issues would be discussed.

The first issue was in regard to installing a berm on the east side lot line. Patrick Reffett, a
registered landscape architect, had reviewed the location during several seasons. Mr. Reffett
recommended that area would only allow for a narrow berm, which even if installed, would add
soil over the existing vegetated roots. Adding soil over the existing tree roots would cquse the
existing trees to die in about two years. Mr. Reffett recommended adding twenty additional
evergreen trees to the ared'instead. Mr. Reffett suggested wording the condition: “Applicant
to provide twenty additional evergreens based on availability a minimum of 8’ in height to be

?

¢
lf



located in voids along that southerly side and that they be shade tolerant.” Members of the
Board agreed. Mr. Reffett noted that the applicant had agreed to the condition as well.

The second issue to be discussed was the location of the trash facilities. The original plan had
the dumpster and trash collection being on the northeast corner of the building and the Board
requested that it be moved to the northwest corner of the building, which would distance the
area from the abutting property. Bill Bowler recalled that he had spoken with Town Counsel
who would make the change to the Draft Decision. Patrick Reffett said he had spoken with the
applicant and the applicant’s architect who both agreed that the change would be easily made.
Mr. Reffett recommended that the change be shown on the permit set of plans rather than the
conceptual plans submitted.

The third issue was about the secondary means of access. Bill Bowler thought the condition
could be removed as it was not recommended by the Fire Department. The property was flat
and if emergency vehicles had to enter the site, they could enter anywhere along Asbury St.
The plan had been approved by the Fire Department as proposed and filed.

The final issue to be discussed was in regard to the sidewalk proposal from the project’s side of
the site up to the corner of Asbury St. and Highland St. It was suggested in the public hearing
that members of the public thought the sidewalk would be a good thing. Members discussed
the value of a sidewalk versus the expense. Patrick Reffett, Tim Olson (DPW), Joe Domelowicz
(Town Manager) and the petitioners had reportedly previously discussed the sidewalk. An
email of the draft budget had been received. The total project estimate was $610,000. The
Town would be responsible for $350,000, which included the sidewalk and access ramps to
connect Asbury St. and Highland St. intersections. The DPW was reportedly confident the
sidewalk could be constructed within the right of way without encroaching private property.
The remainder, $260,000, would be financed pro-rata between Canterbrook’s 23 units
($88,000) and Asbury Common’s 45 units ($172,058). Price per unit would be $3,823.53. Andie
Philip questioned the Town’s funding and if the tax rate would be affected. It was determined
that it would not affect the tax rate. Mr. Reffett noted the increased growth in the
neighborhood and that the Planning Board had supported the concept. Pedestrian access for
handicapped residents, students, and those walking downtown was noted as a benefit. The
applicant had reportedly agreed to the cost sharing, which would be capped, as set out.
Canterbrook would be asked for their share. Mr. Reffett recalled that Canterbrook had made
an inclusionary payment to the Town of $500,000. If Canterbrook did not agree to the
contribution, the Town would decide if they wanted to pursue the construction of the sidewalk
or not.

As the request of Devin Braun (Town Counsel) members discussed S;fe Harbor and the waiver
spreadsheet. Bill Bowler recalled the procedural history, when the Board met, when the
hearing was opened and closed, and that early discussions included whether the Town qualified
for Safe Harbor. The information would be included in the Decision.. The applicant had initially
asked for a waiver from the Groundwater Protection Overlay District but no longer requested
the waiver because they had the ability to use additional acreage through an easement. The

»

]



waiver from a single family requirement under the By-law (80,000 sf requirement) remained.
Members discussed who was responsible for having affordable projects listed with the State.
Patrick Reffett said the Town had 114 affordable units, which was 119 short of the 278 required
to maintain Safe Harbor. Mr. Reffett added that the applicant was good at providing
paperwork to have the host community access the Subsidized Housing Inventory with the
Department of Housing and Community Development.

The Decision would require that the applicant provide final plans that reflect what the Board
was voting on. The Board of Health was responsible for the septic approval. The septic plans
had been approved with the condition that additional test pits be conducted in the spring. The
Decision would be contingent on the Board of Health’s final approval. The Decision would
reference agreements with other parties and require that copies of agreements be provided to
the Town. The Decision would require as-built plans be submitted upon completion to the
Town if and when the project was constructed to ensure compliance with all conditions
discussed.

Motion made Bruce Gingrich to grant the Special Permit under Chapter 40B for Harborlight
Community Partners at 466 Highland St. with the Findings of Fact and Conditions contained in
the Draft Decision and as discussed and amended here.

Seconded by David Perinchief.

Vote: Unanimous in favor. Voting members: Bill Bowler, Bruce Gingrich, and David Perinchief.

REGULAR BUSINESS

Minutes

Motion made by David Perinchief to approve the minutes of February 1, 2023.
Seconded by Bruce Gingrich.

Vote: Unanimous in favor.

DOCUMENTS DISCUSSED

16 Blueberry Lane. Memo from the Building Inspector
440 Asbury St./466 Highland St. Draft Decision, email regarding sidewalk budget, conceptual
plans, and permit plans.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Bruce Gingrich to adjourn at 7:59 pm.
Seconded by David Perinchief.

Vote: Unanimous in favor.

Respectfully submitted as approved at the meeting.

Bill Bowler






